From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:29 AM

To: 'Stephen Smith'; 'paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au'; 'dwilkinson@myadvantage.com.au'; Margaret Hogan; Abha
Devasia

Subject: RE: AM2016/33 - Graphic Arts Printing and Publishing Award

Dear Parties,
I refer to the above matter and to the correspondence below.

Please be advised that the Deputy President is content to grant an extension until 6 June 2018 for
parties to file objections, if any.

Kind regards,

Caitlin Goldie
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Stephen Smith [mailto:Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 11:45 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP; 'paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au’; 'dwilkinson@myadvantage.com.au'
Cc: Margaret Hogan; Abha Devasia

Subject: RE: AM2016/33 - Graphic Arts Printing and Publishing Award

Dear Associate
Ai Group does not object to the AMWU'’s proposal.

Regards

Stephen Smith
Head of National Workplace Relations Policy

- The Australian Industry Group
51 Walker St, North Sydney 2060
‘ T: 02 9466 5521 or 0418 461183
E: stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au
GROUP wWww.aigroup.com.au

From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP [mailto:Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 11:37 AM

To: 'paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au’ <paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au>; 'dwilkinson@myadvantage.com.au’
<dwilkinson@myadvantage.com.au>; Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au>

Cc: Margaret Hogan <Margaret.Hogan@amwu.org.au>; Abha Devasia <abha.devasia@amwu.org.au>
Subject: RE: AM2016/33 - Graphic Arts Printing and Publishing Award
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Dear Parties,
I refer to Ms Devasia’s correspondence below.

The Deputy President enquires as to whether the AMWU'’s proposal is amenable to each of the
interested organisations/individuals.

Please kindly provide your response as soon as practicable.
Kind regards,

Caitlin Goldie
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Abha Devasia [mailto:abha.devasia@amwu.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 11:22 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Cc: 'paul.mitchell@piaa.org.au’; 'dwilkinson@myadvantage.com.au'; 'Stephen Smith'; Margaret Hogan
Subject: RE: AM2016/33 - Graphic Arts Printing and Publishing Award

Dear Chambers,
We refer to the above matter and to the report back before the Deputy Commissioner on 23 April 2018.

The Deputy President gave the employer parties a 4 week period, 23 May, to publish any objections to the
AMWU proposed draft (PN36 of the Transcript).

The parties have had preliminary discussions and are in the process of scheduling conferences to work
through the issues.

We respectfully request an extension of two weeks, 6 June 2017, for any objections to be filed.
The employer parties are copied into this email.

Kind regards,

Abha Devasia

Research Officer

Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union
abha.devasia@amwu.asn.au
+61 2 8868 1540 | +0425784811
WWW.amwu.org.au
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